

M&I Sub-committee Meeting Notes

July 5, 2022, remote via Teams

Attendees: Barbara Biggs, Sean Chambers, Lisa Darling, Jim Hall, Donnie Dustin, Bob Peters

1. The group discussed the IBCC meeting from 6/30 and reaction to projects process. We were hoping for more interest from other Roundtables. Emma R. from Rio Grande did mention she liked how the process was laid out.
2. The group discussed the timeline for process. Group decided we could settle on project recommendations at our August M&I meeting, with both South Platte and Metro Roundtables tentatively considering project selections at their respective September meetings. This timing could slide for other sub-committees. Some background work on projects will be needed (see below). This group can't be responsible for all the project work. Will need to get others involved.
3. Group went through prioritized project list that was created in April. See image below.
 - a. For the "Efficiency Targets" project, some expressed that this project could cause some controversy due to some segments of water use in more rural areas that do not lend themselves to a per capita use comparison. Project is still worthy of discussion. Could decide later to not move ahead. Will need to focus on geographic component to make recommendations/guidelines credible and acceptable. Actions:
 - i. Jim and Sean will reach out to CWCB to get their feedback.
 - ii. Lisa will get thoughts from Beorn Courtney.
 - b. Benefits of Urban Landscape project still received support. Actions:
 - i. Barb will reach out to Greenway Foundation.
 - ii. Bob will talk to Demand Planning folks at DW.
 - c. Research on sustainable urban landscaping in warmer future. Denver Water has interest in this one. Barb thought Botanic Gardens may like this one. Actions:
 - i. Barb will contact Denver Botanic Gardens to check interest/get feedback. They may want to be grantee. They may also have interest on previous project.
 - ii. Bob will also bring this one up with DW Demand Planners.

Respond at [PollEv.com/bobpeters301](https://www.poll-ev.com/bobpeters301)

Rank Proposed Projects

